Student's Name:

Date: _____



Grade 2

CHOICE BOARD 2



Please contact your child's teacher for attendance via Remind or Email. Teachers will be available from 9:30-3:30.

Students should complete one activity in each column. Mark each box you complete and send back any work within 2 days.

<u>Literacy</u>	<u>Math</u>	<u>Science/</u> <u>Social</u>	<u>Writing</u>	<u>WIN</u>
Read a book of your choice for 20 minutes to your favorite stuffed animal, pet, or family member.	Complete the addition and subtraction fluency pages attached to this packet.	Write down the name of the current month. What month came before and what month comes next?	Would you rather drink hot cocoa or apple cider? Explain your choice.	Literacy Build heart words with play-doh. Math Build a math equation with 3 numbers with play-doh.
Listen to a Nonfiction story; Share 3 facts you learned with an adult or sibling.	Find a handful of coins. Sort the coins by pennies, nickels, dimes, and quarters. Make a bar graph to show the number of each coin you have.	Demonstrate citizenship by surprising a family member by doing a chore around the house. Example: Washing the dishes, folding laundry, etc.	Write 3 sentences about what you think your teacher might be doing on this snow day. Make sure they start with a capital letter and end with an ending mark.	Literacy Using play-doh, build words with the VCe pattern, such as shake, chime, Pete, rode, cute, and tune. Math Build a VCe math equation. Example: sh + a + ke = shake
Practice reading and/or spelling Heart Words for at least ten minutes. **Found in your E-Learning Folder**	Write three, one step word problems. Solve the word problems.	Find a surface that is easy to slide across. Find a surface that is not easy to slide across. Why is one easier to slide on than the other?	Write 5 words to describe what it looks like outside your window. Draw a picture of what you see.	Literacy Find a board game and read the instructions. Math Play the game.
Hunt for VCe words, such as shake, chime, Pete, rode, cute, and tune in a book or around the house. Make a list of the VCe words you find.	Ask 3 family members what their favorite number is, and draw the value of the numbers in base ten blocks.	Find recyclable items in your home. Can you find something made of Glass? Paper? Cardboard?	If you could do anything you wanted on today's snow day what would you do? Where would you go? Write about it.	Literacy Find the Math Card Games direction page in your folder. Read the directions. Math Choose one game and play the game.
Read a story. Then, write a sentence and illustrate your favorite part.	Write one addition and one subtraction word problem.	Write about your favorite place. Where is it? What is the weather like there? What kind of plants and animals live there?	Write the steps to make a snowman. Use your steps to make your own snowman outside.	Literacy Write a two step word problem. Math Solve the two step word problem you created.

Siddelli Siddille.	Student's Name:	
--------------------	-----------------	--

Date: _____



Grade 2

E-Learning

CHOICE BOARD 2



created.

Please contact your child's teacher for attendance via Remind or Email. Teachers will be available from 9:30-3:30.

Students should complete one activity in each column. Mark each box you complete and send back any work within 2 days.

<u>Literacy</u>	<u>Math</u>	<u>Science/</u> <u>Social</u>	Writing	<u>WIN</u>
Read a book of your choice for 20 minutes to your favorite stuffed animal, pet, or family member.	Look at a clock 3 times throughout the day. Write down the time you see. Write what you are doing at that time.	Write down the name of the current month. What month came before and what month comes next?	Would you rather drink hot cocoa or apple cider? Explain your choice.	Literacy Build heart words with play-doh. Math Build a math equation with 3 numbers with play-doh.
Listen to a Nonfiction story; Share 3 facts you learned with an adult or sibling.	Draw three ways to make a dollar using a variety of coins.	Demonstrate citizenship by surprising a family member by doing a chore around the house. Example: Washing the dishes, folding laundry, etc.	Write 3 sentences about what you think your teacher might be doing on this snow day. Make sure they start with a capital letter and end with an ending mark.	Literacy Using play-doh, build words with the VCe pattern, such as shake, chime, Pete, rode, cute, and tune. Math Build a VCe math equation. Example: sh + a + ke = shake
Practice reading and/or spelling Heart Words for at least ten minutes. **Found in your E-Learning Folder**	Complete the addition and subtraction fluency page. **Found in your E-Learning Folder**	Find a surface that is easy to slide across. Find a surface that is not easy to slide across. Why is one easier to slide on than the other?	Write 5 words to describe what it looks like outside your window. Draw a picture of what you see.	Literacy Find a board game and read the instructions. Math Play the game.
Hunt for VCe words, such as shake, chime, Pete, rode, cute, and tune in a book or around the house. Make a list of the VCe words you find.	Count to 200 or 500 by 5s or 10s; Write as you count.	Find recyclable items in your home. Can you find something made of Glass? Paper? Cardboard?	If you could do anything you wanted on today's snow day what would you do? Where would you go? Write about it.	Literacy Find the Math Card Games direction page in your folder. Read the directions. Math Choose one game and play the game.
Read a story. Then, write a sentence and illustrate your favorite part.	Write one addition and one subtraction word problem.	Write about your favorite place. Where is it? What is the weather like there? What kind of plants and animals live there?	Write the steps to make a snowman. Use your steps to make your own snowman outside.	Literacy Write a two step word problem. Math Solve the two step word problem you